CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARDR OF GOVERMORS

FEQERAL RESERVE STYSTEM
WASHINOTOMN, D. . 2085|

Februaty 13, 1978

Securltlies and Exchangze Commlsaion
500 N. Capltol Street
Washdngton, D. C. 20349

Gentlemen:

The Board welcomes the epportunity to provide its views
on the "Interpretive Statemenc by the fommlsslon on Accounting
for Transfers or Ezxchanges in Nen Arm's-Length Transactions.”

The proposed Interpretive Statement is prompted by
the Commission'e concern for the integrity of the accounting
for trangsactions in which a debtor traensfers assets to a credi-
tor for cash or in eschange for a reducticn in the cutstanding
debt, It appears to be the Commission's view that such tranafers
are not "nommal business transactions' because of the crediror's
gubatankial Iinterest in protecting or minimizing ite losses on
an cutstanding debt and on this premise the Commission would
characterize such a transactien as "nou arm's-length."

The proposed statement further advises rhat 1f no
active market exista for the asset ctransferred, falr marketr
value must be estimated by other weans. The procedure the Com—
mission appears to prefer is a calculation that discounts to
present value the estimated future cash flow from the =aset,
imputing ag "appropriate” rate of return to the creditor durlng
the estimated holding perilod.

The Board shares the view that, in accemting for “non
arm's-length" transactiouns, great care must be taken to assure
that the terms of the transfer reflect realistic values. However,
the Board emphatically disagrees that the tranefer of an azeset
from a debtor to a crediter for cash or in reduction of che debt
conatitutes a "non arm's-length” transaction merely hecause aof
the debtor-creditor relatienship. Moreover, gulte apart from
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thiz conslderation, the Board takes strong excepticn to the pro—
posed application of "presesnt value" accounting techniques ta
commerclal banks acting in their cepacity as creditora.

It is normal business practice for a commerclal bapk to
negotlate with a horrower for the purpose of protecting its posi-
tion on a preoblem loan. To acecomplish this purpose the bank may
agree to restructure or extend the delt, to forbear in enforcing
legal remedies against the debtor, or to take assets in reduction
of the debt, Such a tranmsaction should not be characterized as

ather than at "arm's-length"” simply because of these clreumstancea.

Under accepted definiclons, a transactiem is considered ts be ac
"arm's length" if each party is able to distipgulsh its economic
interest from that of the other party, and, where the laterests
conflicr, each is able te choose the alternative that benefits it
most, Only where there i858 a sipnificant i1dentity of ecanomic
interest bekween the partles to the transaction or where there

is overlapping ownershlp or control —- in cther words, where
there may be sell-dealing invelved —- should a transaction be
deemed to be other than at "arm's length™.

Where the relatlonship betsreen the debter and credicer
dees not invelve self-dealing and there 1s oo such Identicy of
interest, each will have an independent fncentive to act in
accordance with ite own econcmic {nterest, even though the
debtor may be in necessitocus clrocumstances and the creditor may
be wotivated to minimize its losses. HNelther party will be able
to dictate the terms of the trapmsaction, and each must aegotlate
terms in light of such copgiderations as the alternative of bank-
ruptcy for the debtor and the responses that may be avoked frow
the creditors of the z2ame debtor by reason of the transactlon.

In any event, the Board believes that the "present
value™ method of accounting for such a transaction is not
apprapriate where the transferee is a commercial kank. To
apply that techrnique in the case of a bank falls to take
account of the fact that it is normally well swithin the capac-
ity of a bank that haa acquired assets in satisfaction of a
debt previously conrracted to carry those zasgets wntil market
candicions permit a disposicien under favorahle circumatances.
The Board is concerned that the imposltion of "present walue"
accounting treatment upon commerclal banks, as supgested in
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the proposed statement, could have significant adverse consequencesa
Eor the banking system, both by causing widespread disvuption of
usual hanklng practices, and by deterring banks from arranging
reasonable "work-puts" of problem loans.

Thé Board tecopnizes that in any case in which values
are net readily ascertainable by reference to an active marker
for ap asset, some alternate method of appraisal must be found.
Where the creditor involved in an asset transfer 1 a comercial
bank, the Board urges that any statement by the Commission empha-
gize the need for a "fair walue'" determinatign that takes account
of many relevant factors, including, in particulser, the bank's
abllity to hpld the acquired asset for a subscantial period, if
necessary. Dsparitles berween actual yields on such assets
and "appropriate” rates of return will, of course, be reflected
in the bank's income statements during the holding perioed.

As the proposed statement notes, the Financlal Account-
ing standards Board 1s currently conslidering the broader question
of accounting for restructured debt, including the creatment of
asget transfers such as those discussed herewith. We understand
that the FASB has named a task force to study the gquestion, and
thac three of the 16 membersg of that study group are bankers.

The task force will thus be able to make comprehensive recommendsa-
tions on this subjeect taking into account the wide variety of
banking practices that could be affected by the application of
““present valuve" appraisal techniques in loan work-out situations.
We are concerned that a premature statement by the Commission way
have the effect of pre—empting the FASB's consideratiocn af the
question. Accordiagly, the Board questions whethetr issuance of
an interpretive release at thls cime, elther by the Commission

or its staff, would be truly helpful cto the finazncizl comunity.

We appreclate having been given the opportunity to
comment on the proposed statemeént and we would be pleased to
discuss the matter further with the Commission 1f that would be

of assistance.

Sincerely yours,

(Signed) Arthur £, Byrpe

Arthur F. Burns
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